Wilson Bros., Pianos, Machinery, Etc.

A.L. Wilson and A.B. Wilson started business in Gaylord in March, 1903, in the agricultural
implement line in a hastily constructed shed for that purpose. Their business prospered
amazingly from the start and in the fall of the same year they moved into one of the stores in
the Fox block where they remained until last spring when they re-moved to the new Farrar
block. In their present location they have a fine display room, where can be seen a line of
pianos and organs, carriages and wagons in addition to their complete stock of agricultural
implements. The firm also handles gasoline engines, wind mills, threshing machines, hay
balers and in fact a complete line of farm machinery.

Wilson Bros. owe their success largely to hustling and letting people know what they have to
sell. Their trade extends throughout the county and in some instances into adjoining counties.
Both are highly respected gentlemen and richly deserve the success they have achieved.

Adelbert is a Maccabees and Arthur a Woodman.
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